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Feidhmeannaiht na Seirbhise Sliinte 
Health S4rviye Executive 

I 

Environmental Health 
The Crossings 

Dublin Road 
Naas 

Co. Kildare 

Tel: (045) 873 267 
(045) 873 208 

Fax: (045) 871 864 

, , 

/j 1 
I 20)anuary2017 

Ms Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 

EPA 
PO;Box3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford Y35 W821 

I 

I Environmental licensing Programme 

Re: Application for waste licence 
Applicant: Kildare Sand & Gravel Ltd 
Location of Facility: Boherkill, Rathangan, County Kildare 
EPA Ref. No: WO295-01. EHIS Ref: 0552 

Dear Ms Richards 1. 

Please find below the HSE consultation report in relation to the above proposal. 

If you have any queries regarding this report, the initial contact is Kieran Carberry, 
Principal Environmental Health Officer who will refer your query to the appropriate 
person. 

I 

I 

The following HSE departments were made aware of the consultation request for the 
proposed development on 22 December 20 16. 

Emergency I 1  Planning 

The I i  

Estates Management 
Health Protection 
Cohmunity Healthcare Office 

Environmental Health Service response to the proposal is outlined below. 

The assessment is based on an assessment of documentation submitted to this 
office on 23 December 2016 by EPA 

0 All commitments to future actions including mitigation and further testing 
have been taken as read and all data results have been accepted as accurate. 

No additional investigations / measurements were undertaken. 
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0 This report refers only to those sections of the documents which are relevant 
to the HSE. 

I 

This office has had no complaints relating to the operation of this quarry at 
Boherkill, Rathangan, Co. Kildare, prior to'this application. 

This office has no objections to the above application for a waste licence 
provided 

1 I/ f 0 No organic waste is deposited at this site. 
I 

0 The applicant complies with the recommendations regarding Dust, Noise, 
Litter and Pest Control mitigation and suppression measures as proposed in 
the Environmental Impact Statement submitted with the application. 

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including acknowledgement 
of this report should be forwarded to Kieran Carberry at this address or by e-mail 
kieran.carberrv@,hse.ie 
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Yours Sincerely 

Principal Environmental Health Officer 
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